A Brentham Walk (Open House Leaflet number 2)
Brentham Garden Suburb was built in three stages between 1900 and the First World War, with a few house added later. It was inspired by the work of Henry Vivian. The innovative aspect of its inception was social, in that this was the first housing built under the co-partnership system, a part of the co-operative movement. There in it an element of reaction against the tenement buildings being built elsewhere, as well as an effort by working people to manage for themselves, without the well-meaning contribution of the great and the good. The intention was to build sound, light and airy houses, well equipped and with good gardens. 
The co-partnerships went on to build thousands of houses all over the country, until the role of housing provision was taken over by local authorities between the wars. The first phase of Brentham Garden Suburb was thus conventional building of the late nineteenth century aspect, but this was changed when the estate was expanded in 1905.

The architects, Parker & Unwin, were engaged to design the layout of the enlarged estate along new lines, with varied designs springing from the ideas and designs of William Morris, Philip Webb and Norman Shaw, but originally form late Tudor vernacular building. These architects had already designed New Earswick (near York) for Joseph Rowntree and they went on to much larger prospects. One or two buildings on the estate are now known to have been designed by Parker & Unwin. Most of the hoses of this stage were in fact designed by F. Cavendish Pearson. The third phase, from 1911, was designed by G. Lister Sutcliffe and has a rather different character.
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5. Ludlow Road & Ruskin Gardens
Walk west along Pitshanger Lane for one black, betieen houses from the fransifion
phase fo the estate and furn right (north) info Ludlow Road,

Here we are in the heariland of the Bremtham Estate, where garden suburh design was
iruly developed inta ifs full potential, most especially at the junction of Ruskin Gardens
and Ludlow Road. These houses are the work of Pearson, Here most particularly vie
can see houses grouped info infimae clusters by means of layout nndra means of
design character, Pearson uses roof orm, window form, rendering, britﬁwork and files
i various combinafions fo createia design character distinclive fo each group.

Look af the houses of Ruskin Gardens. Curiously, they:all face out of their own sireef,
but they llustrate o distincive design choracter with heir projecied windaws. This isa
fine:group of houses - some have been spoilf by alterations (nof: recently) while others
have heen well preserved or restared. Notall of Pearson's designs merit unqualified
approval, some of his detail is quite-gross and some of his rauf?ines uncomfortably
broken. -Some of the houses in Ludlow Road have had convenience sacrificed for visual
effect. In o few of the blacks the end houses have been distorted info o slanting shape,
o porallelogram in fact and then given octagonal corer fowers, so thaf there are rooms
with o fight angles - iferesfing, but perhaps difficult o furnish. The groups and the
feature houses of these two roods can be studied af length and appreciated with relish.

6. Meadvale Road and the Brentham | e

From Ludlow Road we should turn left (west) inoMeadvale Road, but an excursion
could be faken first o the right, to the east end of Meadvale Road and at the end,
Neville Road. All of these streets show more inventive ferrace compositions, all uniting o
sl group of houses fo make blocks big enough fo cantribiute to the civic stene, yet
small enough fo remain domesfic in character. [1s vital that the unity of the groups be
preserved, which is why each house must lose the freedom fo be “individualised”.

Returring westwards olong Meadvale Road, we cannof miss on the right (norfh) the
Brentham Insftute. This wes originally the social and cultural institufe, bul needs
changed and it is now the Brenthom Club, o private sporting club. 1 s o fine building,
designed by Sutdiffe, in rich red brick, with delicate windows and o creatively designed
tower, all ith something of the character of post-Medieval German architecture.

, Holyoake Walk and North View

From the Brentham Club ook up Denison Road but then move to the right (west) to
Holyooke Walk and North View. The houses in these streafs are the work of Suicliffe.
His architecture is more regular and disciplined than that of Pearson, reducing Peason’s
vocabulary ta simple brick and rougheast, with a little half-fimbering, Sutcfffe’s work is
simpler, sofer and more honest. The junction of Halyoake Walk vith North View is
pariicularly pleasing:

7. Denison Road,

Here alsa is Holyoake House, builf os small flats for single-and elderly people, ifs larger
scale giving the area a focal point and  lifle contrast.

Continue south fo the end of Holyooke Walk and turn left (east) into Pitshanger Lane,
post St. Barnabas Church and refurn to the War Memorial.

How to get there:
E2, E9 from Ealing Broadway (to St. Barnabas Church)
Ealing Broadway (Central/District Line)
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